Tuesday 6 October 2020 at 12 noon

Lord Sikka, and

Lord Field of Birkenhead will be introduced.

Oral questions (40 minutes)

- *Baroness Randerson to ask Her Majesty's Government what additional support they plan to give to the transport industry to enable that industry to address the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic.
- *Lord Lexden to ask Her Majesty's Government when the next meeting of the United Kingdom Government-Northern Ireland Executive Joint Board will be held; and what will be on the agenda.
- *Lord Duncan of Springbank to ask Her Majesty's Government what progress they have made in the delivery of payments to victims of the Troubles in Northern Ireland.
- †*Baroness Boycott to ask Her Majesty's Government what progress they have made towards identifying sponsors for COP26; and what criteria are used in the appointment of any such sponsors.

†At 1.00pm, Private Notice Question (15 minutes)

†Lord Arbuthnot of Edrom to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to decisions by the Criminal Cases Review Commission and the Post Office in relation to the Horizon accounting system, what is their response to the 44 appeals not being opposed by the Post Office.

†At a convenient point after 1.15pm

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (No. 2) (England) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 2020 Lord Bethell to move that the Regulations laid before the House on 14 September be approved. 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (1½ hours)

Lord Lamont of Lerwick to move, as an amendment to the above motion, at end to insert "but that this House regrets the failure of Her Majesty's Government adequately to consult the public in the preparation of the Regulations and the impracticality of enforcing the measures".

†At a convenient point after 2.45pm

Debt Respite Scheme (Breathing Space Moratorium and Mental Health Crisis Moratorium) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 Lord Agnew of Oulton to move that the draft Regulations laid before the House on 9 September be approved. (1½ hours)

Contents

Future Business

Select Committee Reports	9
Motions Relating to Delegated Legislation	10
Questions for Written Answer	11
Questions unanswered after 10 working days	17
Bills in Progress	23
Statutory Instruments in Progress	26
Retirement	32
Committees	33
Minutes of Proceedings of	2.4
Monday 5 October 2020	34
Papers	36
Divisions	37

Items marked † are new or have been altered

[I] indicates that the member concerned has a relevant registered interest.



†At a convenient point after 4.00pm

†Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill Report (day 3) [Baroness Williams of Trafford]

†At a convenient point after 7.00pm

†Questions on a Ministerial statement on Covid-19 update, made in the House of Commons on Monday 5 October. (50 minutes)

†At a convenient point after 7.50pm

†Questions on a Ministerial statement on the Lifetime Skills Guarantee and post-16 education, made in the House of Commons on Thursday 1 October. (40 minutes)

Grand Committee in Committee Room 2A at 2.30pm

Trade Bill Committee (day 3) [Lord Grimstone of Boscobel] 15th Report from the Constitution Committee

†It is expected that the Grand Committee will break at around 5.00pm, and will resume at a convenient point after 5.15pm.

Future Business

Wednesday 7 October 2020 at 12 noon

At 12 noon, oral questions (40 minutes)

- *Lord Dubs to ask Her Majesty's Government what estimate they have made of the shortage of social care workers for (1) residential care homes, and (2) domiciliary care.
- *Lord West of Spithead to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the value for money to the taxpayer of building the new Fleet Solid Support Ships in (1) the United Kingdom or (2) overseas; and whether any such assessment includes (a) the level of tax paid onshore, (b) any requirement to maintain skilled jobs, and (c) any strategic requirement for a minimal shipbuilding capability in the United Kingdom.
- *Lord Rooker to ask Her Majesty's Government what is the estimated cost to the taxpayer of requiring food business operators in England to display the relevant food hygiene rating score at the entrance to premises.
- †*Baroness Falkner of Margravine to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking in relation to the conflict in the Nagorno-Karabakh region.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Collection of Contact Details etc and Related Requirements) Regulations 2020 Lord Bethell to move that the Regulations laid before the House on 14 September be approved. 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (1½ hours)

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Birmingham, Sandwell and Solihull) Regulations 2020 Baroness Penn to move that the Regulations laid before the House on 14 September be approved. 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (1½ hours)

†Immigration Skills Charge (Amendment) Regulations 2020 Baroness Williams of Trafford to move that the draft Regulations laid before the House on 10 September be approved. (1 hour)

Thursday 8 October 2020 at 12 noon

Baroness Fox of Buckley, and

Baroness Fleet will be introduced.

Oral questions (40 minutes)

*Baroness Sherlock to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on (1) low-income families with children, and (2) the support provided to them by the social security system.

*Lord Polak to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to support an extension of the United Nations arms embargo on the government of Iran.

*Lord Clark of Windermere to ask Her Majesty's Government how many vacancies there were for general practitioners in the National Health Service for England in July; and what were the comparable figures in (1) 2015, and (2) 2010.

Topical oral question. Ballot to be drawn at 1pm on Tuesday 6 October.

Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Report [Lord True] 13th Report from the Constitution Committee

It is expected that the Grand Committee on the Trade Bill will continue at 2.30pm in Committee Room 2A, and that it will conclude.

Friday 9 October 2020 at 11.00am

†Alternative Dispute Resolution for Consumer Disputes (Extension of Time Limits for Legal Proceedings) (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 Lord Callanan to move that the draft Regulations laid before the House on 29 June be approved. Considered in Grand Committee on 16 September

†European Structural and Investment Funds Common Provisions and Common Provision Rules etc. (Amendment) (EU Exit) (Revocation) Regulations 2020 Lord Callanan to move that the draft Regulations laid before the House on 13 July be approved. Considered in Grand Committee on 16 September

† The following two motions are expected to be debated together for up to $1\frac{1}{2}$ hours.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Obligations of Hospitality Undertakings) (England) Regulations 2020 Lord Callanan to move that the Regulations laid before the House on 17 September be approved. *27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee*

†Lord Stevenson of Balmacara to move, as an amendment to the above motion, at end to insert "but that this House regrets that the Regulations include further restrictions for the hospitality sector without introducing the additional measures which are needed to ensure (1) financial support for the businesses, and (2) the retention of the jobs of employees affected by the restrictions".

†Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Obligations of Undertakings) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 Lord Callanan to move that the Regulations laid before the House on 28 September be approved. 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Instrument not yet reported by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments

Insolvency (Moratorium) (Special Administration for Energy Licensees) Regulations 2020 Lord Callanan to move that the Regulations laid before the House on 4 September be approved. 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (1½ hours)

Charitable Incorporated Organisations (Insolvency and Dissolution) (Amendment) (No.2) Regulations 2020 Baroness Barran to move that the Regulations laid before the House on 14 August be approved. Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments, 23rd Report (1½ hours)

Monday 12 October 2020 at 1.00pm

Lord Sharpe of Epsom, and

Lord Lancaster of Kimbolton will be introduced.

Oral questions (40 minutes)

*Baroness Bryan of Partick to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the advice by the World Health Organization that people over 60 should be treated as vulnerable to COVID-19, what plans they have to support people in this age group during the COVID-19 pandemic who must work because they do not have access to a pension.

*Lord Black of Brentwood to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking (1) to support, and (2) to enhance, lesbian, gay, bisexual and trans rights internationally.

*Baroness Anelay of St Johns to ask Her Majesty's Government what are their plans for the implementation of the proposals set out in their paper *UK Approach to Protection of Civilians in Armed Conflict*, published on 27 August.

*Lord Leigh of Hurley to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are planning to take (1) to protect third party sellers from the dominance of Amazon, and (2) to ensure that Amazon does not benefit from passing on the costs of the Digital Services Tax to sellers.

Tuesday 13 October 2020 at 12 noon

Baroness Hoey, and

Lord Moore of Etchingham will be introduced.

Oral questions (40 minutes)

*Baroness Grender to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the announcement by the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government on 18 March about the complete ban on evictions and additional protection for renters affected by COVID-19, what progress they have made to ensure that "no renter who has lost income due to coronavirus will be forced out of their home"

*Lord Farmer to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the passage of the Divorce, Dissolution and Separation Act 2020, what progress they have made in introducing the changes required (1) to divorce procedure, (2) to court information technology systems, and (3) to online information and guidance.

*Baroness Thornhill to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the efficacy of the Housing Delivery Test.

Wednesday 14 October 2020 at 12 noon

At 12 noon, oral questions (40 minutes)

- *Lord Greaves to ask Her Majesty's Government what discussions they (1) have had, and (2) propose to have, with Rolls-Royce about that company's plans to transfer the manufacture of wide-chord fan blades to Singapore; and what steps they are taking to ensure that that company maintains advanced manufacturing jobs in the United Kingdom.
- *Baroness Warwick of Undercliffe to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the report by the Police Foundation and The People's Pension *Protecting People's Pensions: Understanding and Preventing Scams*, published on 7 September, what action they are taking to protect people from pension scams.
- *Lord Randall of Uxbridge to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the report by the Committee on Climate Change *Land use: Policies for a Net Zero UK*, published on 23 January, what plans they have to end rotational burning of peat moorlands.

Thursday 15 October 2020 at 12 noon

Lord Mendoza, and

Baroness Shafik will be introduced.

Oral questions (40 minutes)

- *Baroness Sheehan to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to ensure equitable access for low and middle-income countries to any future vaccine for COVID-19.
- *Baroness D'Souza to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to provide assistance for (1) humanitarian, (2) development, and (3) girls' education, work in Afghanistan after the withdrawal of peacekeeping forces.
- *Baroness Bull to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the report by the Social Mobility Commission *The long shadow of deprivation*, published on 15 September.

Monday 19 October 2020 at 1.00pm

Lord Dodds of Duncairn will be introduced.

Oral questions (40 minutes)

- *Baroness Deech to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the future of historic statues in England.
- *Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask Her Majesty's Government what estimate they have made of the costs of their decision to appeal the decision of the High Court on 19 December 2019 in *Project for the Registration of Children as British Citizens versus Home Office*.
- *Lord Bradshaw to ask Her Majesty's Government what discussions they have had with East Midlands Railway about the provision of new rolling stock for rail services in the East Midlands.
- *Lord Hunt of Kings Heath to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Ministerial Statement by Baroness Berridge on 22 September (HLWS457), what further advice they intend to give to public bodies following the conclusion of the review of the Gender Recognition Act 2004.

Tuesday 20 October 2020 at 12 noon

At 12 noon, oral questions (40 minutes)

- *Lord Touhig to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans, if any, they have to help armed forces personnel from Commonwealth countries to settle in the United Kingdom.
- *Lord Rennard to ask Her Majesty's Government how the new cancer taskforce will operate; and what funding that taskforce will be able to direct towards reducing any backlog in identifying and treating cancer patients.
- *Lord Vaizey of Didcot to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the financial impact on (1) the retail, and (2) the tourism, sector of the decision to withdraw the VAT Retail Export Scheme from 1 January 2021.

Wednesday 21 October 2020 at 12 noon

At 12 noon, oral questions (40 minutes)

- *Lord Berkeley to ask Her Majesty's Government what is the purpose of the review of rail schemes in Network Rail's enhancements pipeline; whether that review includes consideration of (1) the viability, and (2) the business case, of each scheme; when the review will be completed; whether the outcome will be published; and whether the High Speed 2 project will be subject to any such review.
- *Lord German to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact on (1) prisons, (2) prisoners, and (3) those on remand, of increasing the maximum period of remand in custody by eight weeks.
- *The Earl of Clancarty to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they are seeking a reciprocal agreement on visa-free short-term travel mobility in their negotiations for the United Kingdom's departure from the European Union.

Thursday 22 October 2020 at 12 noon

At 12 noon, oral questions (40 minutes)

- *Lord Kennedy of Southwark to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the role of alms houses in the provision of housing for the elderly. [I]
- *The Lord Bishop of Oxford to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the gig economy.
- *Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick to ask Her Majesty's Government what discussions they have had with the Commission for Victims and Survivors for Northern Ireland regarding proposals to address the legacy of the Troubles in Northern Ireland.

Monday 26 October 2020 at 1.00pm

At 1.00pm, oral questions (40 minutes)

- *The Lord Bishop of London to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to ensure that (1) social, and (2) economic, inequalities are addressed in their plans for economic recovery from the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic.
- *Lord Colgrain to ask Her Majesty's Government what fiscal steps they are taking to support cultural and creative industries affected by the COVID-19 pandemic.

FUTURE BUSINESS

- *Lord Carrington to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact of the COVID-19 catch-up premium on disadvantaged pupils.
- *Lord Foulkes of Cumnock to ask Her Majesty's Government what has been the increase, if any, in the uptake of Pension Credit in each of the past 12 months.

Tuesday 27 October 2020 at 12 noon

At 12 noon, oral questions (40 minutes)

- *Lord Oates to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the effectiveness of their policy in respect of Zimbabwe.
- *Lord Rose of Monewden to ask Her Majesty's Government what additional financial support they plan to provide to high street retailers affected by the restrictions in place to address the COVID-19 pandemic.
- *Lord Kirkhope of Harrogate to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to protect victims of domestic abuse.

Wednesday 28 October 2020 at 12 noon

At 12 noon, oral questions (40 minutes)

- *Baroness Benjamin to ask Her Majesty's Government how much money has been given out from the Clean Growth Fund; and to which projects such money has been given.
- *Baroness Morgan of Cotes to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to protect those threatened with the sharing of intimate images online.
- *Lord Young of Cookham to ask Her Majesty's Government when they will publish their proposals for the reform of social care.

Thursday 29 October 2020 at 12 noon

At 12 noon, oral questions (40 minutes)

- *Lord Cotter to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to support small businesses during the COVID-19 pandemic.
- *Lord Wallace of Saltaire to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of requiring greater transparency in sources of funding for charities based in the United Kingdom.
- *Baroness Browning to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to ensure that civil servants engaged in public procurement declare any conflict of interest in an accessible public register.

Monday 2 November 2020 at 1.00pm

At 1.00pm, oral questions (40 minutes)

- †*Lord Hussain to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the human rights situation in Jammu and Kashmir.
- †*Lord Tyler to ask Her Majesty's Government when they expect to publish the report of their investigation into allegations of bullying of officials by the Home Secretary.

FUTURE BUSINESS

†*Lord Teverson to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to A Green Future: Our 25 Year Plan to Improve the Environment, published on 11 January 2018, what plans they have to bring forward the 2042 target date for the restoration of 75 per cent of terrestrial and freshwater protected sites to a favourable condition.

†*Lord Harries of Pentregarth to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking in their discussions relating to the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development's Base Erosion and Profit Shifting 2.0 Project to prioritise a fairer settlement for those less economically developed countries who lose income as a result of tax avoidance by multinational corporations.

Select Committee Reports

The date on which the report was published is in italics.

Lord Saville of Newdigate to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Select Committee on the Bribery Act 2010 *The Bribery Act 2010: post-legislative scrutiny* (HL Paper 303, Session 2017–19). *14 March 2019*

Lord Patel to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Science and Technology Committee *Forensic science and the criminal justice system: a blueprint for change* (3rd Report, Session 2017–19, HL Paper 333). *I May 2019*

Lord Price to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Select Committee on Intergenerational Fairness and Provision *Tackling intergenerational unfairness* (HL Paper 329, Session 2017–19). *25 April* 2019

Lord Howell of Guildford to move that this House takes note of the Report from the International Relations Committee *The UK's relationship with the Pacific Alliance* (8th Report, Session 2017–19, HL Paper 386). *26 June 2019*

Lord Forsyth of Drumlean to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Economic Affairs Committee *Social care funding: time to end a national scandal* (7th Report, Session 2017–19, HL Paper 392). *4 July 2019*

Lord Gilbert of Panteg to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Communications and Digital Committee *Public service broadcasting: as vital as ever* (1st Report, HL Paper 16). *5 November* 2019

Lord Forsyth of Drumlean to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Economic Affairs Committee *Off-payroll working: treating people fairly* (1st Report, HL Paper 50). 27 April

Lord Puttnam to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Democracy and Digital Technologies Committee *Digital Technology and the Resurrection of Trust* (HL Paper 77). 29 June

The Earl of Kinnoull to move that this House takes note of the Report from the European Union Committee *The Protocol on Ireland/Northern Ireland* (9th Report, HL Paper 66). *I June*

Lord Krebs to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Food, Poverty, Health and the Environment Committee *Hungry for change: fixing the failures in food* (HL Paper 85). 6 *July*

Baroness Anelay of St Johns to move that this House takes note of the Report from the International Relations and Defence Committee *The UK and Sub-Saharan Africa: prosperity, peace and development co-operation.* (1st Report, HL Paper 88). *10 July*

†Lord Shutt of Greetland to move that this House takes note of the Report from the Electoral Registration and Administration Act 2013 Committee *An electoral system fit for today? More to be done* (HL Paper 83). 8 July

Motions Relating to Delegated Legislation

Lord Rosser to move that this House regrets that the Accreditation of Forensic Service Providers (Amendment) Regulations 2019 (SI 2019/1384) may inappropriately implement European Union legislation; notes concerns that the process may no longer meet the International Organization for Standardization standard and that United Kingdom courts may not accept evidence obtained under the new arrangement; and therefore calls on Her Majesty's Government to withdraw the Regulations until these issues have been addressed. Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 1st Report

Baroness Thornton to move that this House regrets that the National Health Service (General Dental Services Contracts and Personal Dental Services Agreements) (Amendment) Regulations 2019 (SI 2019/1445) further extends the piloting of the remuneration scheme for National Health Service dentists; further regrets that after eight years of pilots Her Majesty's Government still feels they have insufficient information; and calls on the Government to conclude the pilot by March 2022. *2nd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee*

Lord Rosser to move that this House takes note of the Health Protection (Coronavirus, Public Health Information for Passengers Travelling to England) Regulations 2020 (SI 2020/567) and the Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) Regulations 2020 (SI 2020/568). *Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 18th Report*

Lord Hunt of Kings Heath to move that this House regrets that the Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) Regulations 2020 (SI 2020/568) have been laid without making available to Parliament the advice from the Scientific Advisory Group for Emergencies used to inform the development of those Regulations. *Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 18th Report*

Lord German to move that this House regrets that the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) (Amendment) (No. 2) Order 2020 (SI 2020/755), the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) (Amendment) (No. 3) Order 2020 (SI 2020/756), the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2020 (SI 2020/757), the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 (SI 2020/859), and the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England) (No. 3) Regulations 2020 (SI 2020/895) have been laid as delegated legislation because it would have been more appropriate to bring forward such substantial and wide ranging changes to the planning system in primary legislation. Special attention drawn to the instruments by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 25th Report

Baroness Randerson to move that this House regrets that the Town and Country Planning (Border Facilities and Infrastructure) (EU Exit) (England) Special Development Order 2020 (SI 2020/928) will have considerable implications for the haulage industry and the local areas that these measures will affect, and regrets that the failure of Her Majesty's Government to prepare for Brexit has required these measures to be implemented. *Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 26th Report*

Questions for Written Answer

Tabled on 5 October and due for answer by 19 October.

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask Her Majesty's Government what information they have on the wellbeing of imprisoned Hong Kong activist Andy Li; and whether they have asked the government of China (1) to allow access to Andy Li by family members and lawyers, and (2) to return him to Hong Kong. HL8697

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask Her Majesty's Government, following the Foreign Secretary's to South Korea and the demilitarised zone, what assessment they have made of the prospects for (1) the denuclearisation of the Korean Peninsula, and (2) an improvement in the protection of fundamental human rights in North Korea.

HL8698

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask the Leader of the House what plans there are to set aside time on currently non-sitting Fridays to debate (1) Select Committee reports, or (2) Questions for Short Debate, in the Chamber or in Grand Committee.

HL8699

Lord Alton of Liverpool to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the findings of Amnesty International's report *As if expendable: the UK Government's failure to protect older people in care homes during the COVID-19 pandemic*, published on 4 October. HL8700

Lord Baker of Dorking to ask Her Majesty's Government how many students at (1) secondary schools, (2) sixth forms, and (3) University Technical Colleges, did not attend in the week ending 2 October because they were isolating or quarantined; and how many of those students had access to a computer and an internet connection to facilitate remote learning.

HL8701

Lord Beecham to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to launch an inquiry into (1) the impact of the suspension of nurses and allied health professionals from taking calls to the NHS 111 COVID-19 Clinical Assessment Service, and (2) related safety issues identified through call audits of that service.

HL8702

Lord Beecham to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have (1) to increase the rate of legal aid fees paid to barristers, and (2) to reduce the backlog of cases in the magistrates' and Crown courts.

HL8703

Lord Beecham to ask Her Majesty's Government on what basis they decided to reduce housebuilding in northern cities such as Newcastle and Liverpool; and what assessment they have made of how such a reduction will impact (1) house prices, and (2) rents, in affected areas.

HL8704 [I]

Baroness Bennett of Manor Castle to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the capacity of the building sector, particularly small independent builders, to meet the Green Home Fund deadline for training and registering of companies and sole-traders, commissioning, completing and documenting works before the deadline of 31 March 2021; and whether they have considered extending (1) the time frame, and (2) the funding made available.

HL8705

Lord Birt to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to prevent walkers on public footpaths being killed by cattle.

HL8706

Lord Bourne of Aberystwyth to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the use of low order deflagration to clear unexploded bombs from the seabed as a means of clearing bombs without damage to marine life.

HL8707

Lord Bourne of Aberystwyth to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the use of Confucius Institutes by the government of China.

HL8708

Lord Bourne of Aberystwyth to ask Her Majesty's Government what discussions they have had with the devolved administrations about the United Kingdom Internal Market Bill.

HL8709

Lord Bowness to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answer by Baroness Vere of Norbiton on 16 September (HL7613), what challenges have been highlighted by the COVID-19 pandemic; and what plans, if any, they have to introduce legislation before 31 December to ensure that passengers are protected from losses resulting from flight cancellations after the transition period has ended. HL8710

Lord Bowness to ask Her Majesty's Government whether UK citizens will be able to enforce their rights under EU Regulation 261/2004 after 31 December without new domestic legislation. HL8711

Lord Bradley to ask Her Majesty's Government when they intend to answer the Question for Written Answer (HL7617) tabled by Lord Bradley on 2 September. HL8712

Lord Bradley to ask Her Majesty's Government when they intend to answer the Question for Written Answer (HL8019) tabled by Lord Bradley on 10 September. HL8713

Lord Bradley to ask Her Majesty's Government what additional resources they will make available to UK Science and Discovery Centres in the light of the COVID-19 pandemic.

HL8714

Baroness Burt of Solihull to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the safeguards which would be required for commercial independent celebrants to perform legally recognised marriages.

HL8715

Baroness Deech to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the answer by Lord Bethell on 1 October (HL Deb col 287), how they calculated the figure that 89 per cent of the population have telephones whose hardware and software is compatible with the NHS COVID-19 application; and what assessment they have made of the accuracy of this calculation in the light of (1) Office for National Statistics data on smartphone ownership, and (2) reports of the application's lack of compatibility with some smartphone operating systems.

HL8716

Lord Desai to ask Her Majesty's Government when they expect the Law Commission to complete its current review of marriage law; and what plans they have to introduce legal recognition of humanist marriages after that review.

HL8717

Lord Desai to ask Her Majesty's Government, following the High Court judgement in *R (Harrison and others) v Secretary of State for Justice [2020] EWHC 2096 (Admin)*, what plans they have to extend legal recognition to humanist marriages, after the current Law Commission review of marriages concludes.

HL8718

Lord Dobbs to ask Her Majesty's Government what percentage of passengers arriving at UK airports are required to present a Passenger Locator Form; and how many of those required to present such a Form have subsequently been found to be suffering from COVID-19.

HL8719

Baroness Hodgson of Abinger to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to advocate for an implementation mechanism to give greater meaning and effect to the Draft Political Declaration on Strengthening the Protection of Civilians from Humanitarian Harm arising from the use of Explosive Weapons in Populated Areas.

HL8720

Baroness Hodgson of Abinger to ask Her Majesty's Government whether non-use against civilians is a condition of UK arms sales to Saudi Arabia.

HL8721

Baroness Hodgson of Abinger to ask Her Majesty's Government what is the current status of UK arms supply arrangements with Saudi Arabia; and whether changes have been made to these arrangements in the light of the ongoing conflict in Yemen.

HL8722

Lord Hylton to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of reports that Syrian opposition fighters have been killed in Azerbaijan; and what information they have received about (1) how any such fighters arrived in that country, and (2) who was paying them.

HL8723

Lord Hylton to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the number of Syrian fighters reportedly deployed to Libya by the government of Turkey.

HL8724

Lord Jones of Cheltenham to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answer by Baroness Scott of Bybrook on 30 September (HL8064), whether they plan to provide guidance to the courts on how to handle cases where a defendant cites the United Kingdom Internal Market Act as a precedent for breaking the law in a specific and limited way which should be acquitted without penalty.

HL8725

Baroness Jones of Whitchurch to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the regulatory gap that would occur as a result of the Environment Bill not being enacted by 1 January 2021; and what steps they plan to take to ensure there is continuity in the transfer of EU protections into UK law during any such gap.

HL8726

Baroness Jones of Whitchurch to ask Her Majesty's Government when they expect that the Office for Environmental Protection will be fully operational; and what its budget allocation will be from 1 January 2021.

HL8727

Baroness Jones of Whitchurch to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to include legally binding targets to restore populations of wild species to a 1970's baseline, including binding interim targets, in the forthcoming Environment Bill.

HL8728

Baroness Jones of Whitchurch to ask Her Majesty's Government whether the UK–Norway Fisheries Framework Agreement includes a guarantee that neither country will fish above the minimum sustainable yield, as set by UK scientists, from year one of the agreement.

HL8729

Baroness Jones of Whitchurch to ask Her Majesty's Government what progress they have made in reaching agreement between the devolved nations that Remote Electronic Monitoring will be enforced on all fishing fleets in UK waters.

HL8730

Lord Judd to ask Her Majesty's Government what action they are taking to ensure that child victims of criminal exploitation are not excluded from school.

HL8731

Lord Judd to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the report by Just for Kids Law, *Excluded, exploited, forgotten: Childhood criminal exploitation and school exclusions*, published on 26 August; and what plans they have to include new provisions to protect children vulnerable to exploitation in their forthcoming guidance on exclusions.

HL8732

Lord Judd to ask Her Majesty's Government what action they are taking (1) unilaterally, and (2) multilaterally, to protect lower and middle income countries from adverse impacts of COVID-19 on literacy rates.

HL8733

Lord Judd to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to propose urgent action nationwide to combat childhood obesity.

HL8734

Lord Judd to ask Her Majesty's Government what progress they have made in implementing the findings of the report by Julian Glover *Landscapes Review*, published on 21 September 2019; and what assessment they have made of the response to those findings by civil society organisations.

HL8735

Lord Judd to ask Her Majesty's Government what policies relating to National Parks are set out within their proposals for reform of the planning system in England.

HL8736

The Lord Bishop of London to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact of visiting restrictions at care homes on the wellbeing of residents; and what plans they have to review their policy on visiting arrangement at care homes during the COVID-19 pandemic. HL8737

Lord McCrea of Magherafelt and Cookstown to ask Her Majesty's Government what recent discussions they have had with the Northern Ireland Executive about COVID-19.

HL8738

Lord McCrea of Magherafelt and Cookstown to ask Her Majesty's Government what further measures are being taken to protect members of the security forces from "vexatious claims" over actions related to the Troubles.

HL8739

Lord McCrea of Magherafelt and Cookstown to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to enact new laws designed to protect children who are at risk of sex abuse online.

HL8740

Lord McCrea of Magherafelt and Cookstown to ask Her Majesty's Government what discussions they have had with the Northern Ireland Executive about the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on children and young people with special educational needs.

HL8741

Lord McCrea of Magherafelt and Cookstown to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the threat level emanating from the New IRA terrorist group.

HL8742

Lord McCrea of Magherafelt and Cookstown to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to provide additional funding to the Northern Ireland Executive for reducing the backlog in treatment of cancer patients.

HL8743

Lord Macpherson of Earl's Court to ask Her Majesty's Government how much (1) has been spent to date, and (2) they estimate will be spent this financial year, on the NHS Test and Trace service. HL8744

Baroness Meyer to ask Her Majesty's Government what is the scientific basis for their current rules on the maximum number of people allowed to attend (1) christenings, (2) weddings, and (3) funerals.

HL8745

Baroness Northover to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answer by Lord Greenhalgh on 30 September (HL8535), what assessment they have made of the consistency of that answer with the letter sent by the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government to Manchester City Council in August on planned 'smoke-free' pavement licences; and what plans they have to publish the evidence underpinning the claim set out in that letter that businesses will close if these licences are implemented.

HL8746

Lord Oates to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of reports (1) that state agents and Impala car rental in Zimbabwe colluded to abduct and torture political opponents, and (2) that Impala car rental has not complied with an order of the High Court in Bulawayo to hand over information about (a) the identity of those who hired the vehicle used to abduct Tawanda Muchehiwa on 30 July, and (b) the route that vehicle travelled on that day; and what discussions they have had with the government of Zimbabwe about imposing economic measures on Impala car rental and its directors.

HL8747

Lord Oates to ask Her Majesty's Government what is their target for the number of operational hydrogen filling stations in the UK by 2025.

HL8748

Lord Oates to ask Her Majesty's Government what is their target for the number of hydrogen fuel cell vehicles owned and in operation in the UK by 2025.

HL8749

Lord Oates to ask Her Majesty's Government what is their target for the amount of green hydrogen to be produced from electrolysis by 2025.

HL8750

Lord Oates to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations they have made to the governments of Australia and Japan about the production of hydrogen from lignite and the consequent CO2 emissions.

HL8751

Lord Oates to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the implications of firms owned by the government of China taking significant stakes in UK hydrogen technology companies.

HL8752

Lord Patten to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the effectiveness of flood mitigation measures installed on the course of the river Aller and its headwaters in Somerset.

HL8753

Lord Patten to ask Her Majesty's Government whether they plan to introduce legislation banning all harvesting of peat; and if not, why not.

HL8754

Lord Patten to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the resilience of the inter-island transport system in the Scilly Isles.

HL8755

Lord Patten to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to upgrade transport between islands in the Scillies to enable better access for children to get to school.

HL8756

Baroness Pinnock to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to honour the commitment made by the Local Government Minister on 18 October 2018 to amend section 80 of the Local Government Act 1972 to disbar persons required to sign the Sex Offenders Register from acquiring or holding public office as councillors or mayors.

HL8757

Lord Porter of Spalding to ask Her Majesty's Government when they plan to announce the Comprehensive Spending Review; and what plans they have to put in place a programme of support to mitigate financial pressures on local authorities while that Review is undertaken.

HL8758 [I]

Lord Porter of Spalding to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to ensure that the programme of flu vaccinations is delivered successfully for this autumn and winter.

HL8759 [I]

Lord Porter of Spalding to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to ensure that the NHS has secure access to Priadel for the treatment of bipolar disorder.

HL8760 [I]

Lord Ramsbotham to ask Her Majesty's Government when they plan to announce (1) the chair, (2) the timeframe, and (3) the terms of reference, for the Royal Commission on the Criminal Justice Process announced in the Queen's Speech 2019.

HL8761

Lord Ramsbotham to ask Her Majesty's Government (1) how many adults in prison have been actively engaged in self-study, and (2) how many adults in prison have completed accredited qualifications and assessments, in the last six months; and what plans they have to provide self-study education to adults in prison in the immediate future.

HL8762

Baroness Randerson to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to reconsider their decision not to give refunds or compensation to people unable to use railcards as a result of (1) the COVID-19 pandemic, and (2) their advice to avoid public transport.

HL8763

Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick to ask Her Majesty's Government what discussions they have had with the devolved administrations about future policies on agriculture and land-use that are designed to meet biodiversity and climate targets.

HL8764

Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to address child sexual abuse, including online abuse.

HL8765

Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick to ask Her Majesty's Government when they intend to introduce an online harms bill.

HL8766

Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to address serious youth violence.

HL8767

Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick to ask Her Majesty's Government what steps they are taking to address county lines drug trafficking and safeguard children from being exploited by such crimes.

HL8768

Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to ensure that the Domestic Abuse Bill provides for community-based domestic abuse services.

HL8769

The Lord Bishop of St Albans to ask Her Majesty's Government whether there are gambling machines in any British Army installations in the UK; and if so, (1) which categories these machines fall into in accordance with the Gambling Act 2005, and (2) whether these machines are operated by the Ministry of Defence or external contractors.

HL8770

Baroness Sherlock to ask Her Majesty's Government whether the portal through which joint claims for Universal Credit are made allows each partner to see all of the messages between the Department for Work and Pensions and either partner; and if so, what assessment they have made as to the potential impact of that access on the risk of domestic abuse.

HL8771

Baroness Sherlock to ask Her Majesty's Government whether a machine learning algorithm is used to calculate entitlement (1) to Universal Credit, and (2) to any other benefit; and if so, how that algorithm is used.

HL8772

Baroness Sherlock to ask Her Majesty's Government, following the ruling by the Court of Appeal in *SSWP v Johnson & Others [2020] EWCA Civ 778*, handed down on 22 June, what plans they have (1) to change the algorithm used to calculate Universal Credit entitlements, and (2) to compensate claimants whose payments were affected by that algorithm.

HL8773

Baroness Sherlock to ask Her Majesty's Government how many criminal gangs engaged in large-scale benefit fraud have been identified by the Department for Work and Pensions using artificial intelligence.

HL8774

Lord Suri to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the Written Answer by Lord Grimstone of Boscobel on 23 September (HL7967), what plans they have to introduce legislation to ban imports of all goods (1) mined, (2) produced, and (3) manufactured, in Xinjiang, unless proven by clear and convincing evidence that goods were not produced using forced labour.

HL8775

Lord Taylor of Warwick to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the research published in the Journal of Molecular Epidemiology and Evolutionary Genetics of Infectious Diseases, *Infections, Genetics and Evolution, A survey of genetic variants in SARS-CoV-2 interacting domains of ACE2, TMPRSS2 and TLR3/7/8 across* populations, published on 26 August. HL8776

Lord Taylor of Warwick to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to ensure that students who have been impacted by COVID-19 lockdowns are offered partial tuition fee refunds. HL8777

Lord Taylor of Warwick to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to provide additional funding to schools to assist with costs resultant of the COVID-19 pandemic.

HL8778

Lord Taylor of Warwick to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the report by Teach First *Missing Pages: Increasing racial diversity in the literature we teach*, published on 30 September.

HL8779

Baroness Tonge to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the floods in Sudan, what aid they have provided to support those affected.

HL8780

Baroness Tonge to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of the impact of heavy metal residues from munitions in the environment on (1) foetal, and (2) subsequent child, development in Gaza; and what studies, if any, they have commissioned on this issue.

HL8781

Baroness Tonge to ask Her Majesty's Government what action they plan to take to prevent (1) the demolition of property, and (2) the levelling of land, owned by Palestinians by the Israel Defence Force for the expansion of any illegal settlements in the West Bank.

HL8782

Baroness Tonge to ask Her Majesty's Government, further to the rejection by the Knesset of a bill aimed at introducing equality for all Israeli citizens, what assessment they have made of the functioning of democracy in Israel.

HL8783

Baroness Tonge to ask Her Majesty's Government what representations they have made to the government of Israel about the shooting of Abd al-Rahman Jabarah by police in that country.

HL8784

Baroness Tonge to ask Her Majesty's Government what assessment they have made of reports that 23 Palestinians were abducted by the Israel Defence Force on 23 September in the West Bank. HL8785

Viscount Waverley to ask Her Majesty's Government what channels exist for organisations and stakeholders, who are not involved in the Trade Advisory Groups, to feed into trade negotiations and decision-making processes.

HL8786

Viscount Waverley to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to publish country by country guides that will explain the key trading and administration changes for the countries that the UK (1) has concluded continuity trade agreements with, and (2) intends to conclude continuity trade agreements with.

HL8787

Viscount Waverley to ask Her Majesty's Government what plans they have to publish how trade agreements reached with other countries will benefit (1) Scotland, (2) Wales, (3) Northern Ireland, (4) the north east of England, (5) the north west of England, (6) the Midlands and East Anglia, (7) the south east of England, (8) the south west of England, and (9) London.

HL8788

Lord Young of Cookham to ask Her Majesty's Government whether the letter sent by the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government to Manchester City Council in August on planned 'smoke-free' pavement licences was agreed in advance with the Department of Health and Social Care.

HL8789

Questions unanswered after 10 working days

The questions asked on the dates shown in bold were due for answer by the dates in brackets. The government department responsible for answering each question is shown in square brackets.

21 April (5 May)

HL3216 Lord Roberts of Llandudno [Department of Health and Social Care]

5 May (13 May)

HL4017 Baroness Altmann [Department of Health and Social Care]

13 May (28 May)

HL4375 Lord Alton of Liverpool [Department of Health and Social Care]

19 May (3 June)

HL4697 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

3 June (17 June)

HL5260 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]

11 June (25 June)

HL5575 Lord Adonis [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL5576 Lord Adonis [Department of Health and Social Care]

17 June (1 July)

HL5829 Lord Bassam of Brighton [Department of Health and Social Care]

18 June (2 July)

HL5956 Lord Wigley [Department of Health and Social Care]

25 June (9 July)

HL6148 Lord Bassam of Brighton [Department of Health and Social Care]

30 June (14 July)

HL6335 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]

1 July (15 July)

HL6345 Lord Beecham [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6356 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6357 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6358 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6359 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6360 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6361 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

2 July (9 July)

HL6394 Baroness Altmann [Department of Health and Social Care]

2 July (16 July)

HL6410 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6411 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6412 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6413 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6414 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6415 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

6 July (20 July)

HL6490 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6491 Lord Kennedy of Southwark [Department of Health and Social Care]

9 July (16 July)

HL6657 Lord Birt [Department of Health and Social Care]

9 July (23 July)

HL6689 Lord Scriven [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL6690 Lord Scriven [Department of Health and Social Care]

10 July (24 July)

HL6739 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]

14 July (28 July)

HL6835 Lord Browne of Belmont [Department of Health and Social Care]

20 July (3 August)

HL7043 Viscount Waverley [Department of Health and Social Care]

21 July (4 August)

HL7073 Lord Bassam of Brighton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7074 Lord Bassam of Brighton [Department of Health and Social Care]

29 July (5 August)

HL7537 Baroness McIntosh of Pickering [Department of Health and Social Care]

2 September (16 September)

HL7591 Lord Beecham [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7704 Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7617 Lord Bradley [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7726 Baroness Thornton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7727 Baroness Thornton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7728 Baroness Thornton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7609 Lord Birt [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7578 Baroness Altmann [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7579 Baroness Altmann [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7670 Lord Lipsey [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7721 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Women and Equalities]

HL7586 Lord Balfe [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7588 Lord Balfe [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7589 Lord Balfe [Department of Health and Social Care]

3 September (17 September)

HL7812 Baroness Randerson [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7776 Lord Hunt of Kings Heath [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7777 Lord Hunt of Kings Heath [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7836 Lord Wigley [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7774 Lord Greaves [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7757 Baroness Browning [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7745 Lord Balfe [Department of Health and Social Care]

7 September (21 September)

HL7864 Lord Hylton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7907 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7917 Viscount Waverley [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7903 Lord Truscott [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7909 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]

8 September (22 September)

HL7949 Baroness Walmsley [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7930 Lord Hunt of Kings Heath [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7922 Lord Birt [Department of Health and Social Care]

9 September (23 September)

HL7970 Lord Hunt of Kings Heath [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7995 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7996 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7975 Lord Lucas [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8005 Lord Willis of Knaresborough [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8006 Lord Willis of Knaresborough [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7986 Lord Porter of Spalding [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7988 Lord Porter of Spalding [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL7983 Lord Pendry [Women and Equalities]

10 September (24 September)

HL8036 Baroness Tonge [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8019 Lord Bradley [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8038 Lord Truscott [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

HL8024 Lord Greaves [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8018 Lord Boateng [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8035 Lord Scriven [Department of Health and Social Care]

14 September (28 September)

HL8056 Lord Forsyth of Drumlean [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8070 Lord Lilley [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8101 Baroness Wyld [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8084 Lord Roberts of Llandudno [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8072 Baroness Masham of Ilton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8073 Baroness Masham of Ilton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8074 Baroness Masham of Ilton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8075 Baroness Masham of Ilton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8076 Baroness Masham of Ilton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8090 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]

15 September (29 September)

HL8127 Baroness McGregor-Smith [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8128 Baroness McGregor-Smith [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8165 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8129 Baroness McGregor-Smith [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8130 Baroness McGregor-Smith [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8111 The Earl of Clancarty [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8124 Lord Hylton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8159 Lord Scriven [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8160 Lord Scriven [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8161 Lord Scriven [Department of Health and Social Care]

16 September (30 September)

HL8209 Baroness Sheehan [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8181 Lord Campbell of Pittenweem [Department for Business, Innovation and Skills]

HL8189 The Marquess of Lothian [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8200 Baroness Northover [Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government]

HL8196 Lord Moynihan [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

HL8197 Lord Moynihan [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

HL8198 Lord Moynihan [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

HL8215 Lord Trees [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8193 Baroness Masham of Ilton [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8216 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8211 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8217 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8218 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8219 Lord Warner [Department of Health and Social Care]

17 September (1 October)

HL8257 Viscount Waverley [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8258 Viscount Waverley [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8231 Lord Bourne of Aberystwyth [Department for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport]

HL8223 Lord Allan of Hallam [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8224 Lord Allan of Hallam [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8242 Baroness Kennedy of Cradley [Department of Health and Social Care]

18 September (2 October)

HL8270 Lord Blencathra [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8289 Lord Patten [Ministry of Justice]

HL8291 Lord Patten [Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs]

HL8267 Lord Birt [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8263 Lord Beith [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8265 Baroness Bennett of Manor Castle [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

21 September (5 October)

HL8321 Lord Lexden [Cabinet Office]

HL8330 Lord Roberts of Llandudno [Cabinet Office]

HL8331 Lord Roberts of Llandudno [Cabinet Office]

HL8332 Lord Roberts of Llandudno [Cabinet Office]

HL8322 Baroness Lister of Burtersett [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8333 Lord Roberts of Llandudno [Cabinet Office]

HL8298 Lord Alton of Liverpool [Home Office]

HL8302 Lord Berkeley [Department for Transport]

HL8303 Lord Berkeley [Department for Transport]

HL8304 Lord Berkeley [Department for Transport]

HL8305 Lord Berkeley [Department for Transport]

HL8314 Lord Hunt of Kings Heath [Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government]

HL8315 Lord Hunt of Kings Heath [Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government]

HL8309 Lord Goodlad [Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy]

HL8310 Lord Goodlad [Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy]

HL8338 Baroness Tonge [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

HL8339 Baroness Tonge [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

HL8340 Baroness Tonge [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

HL8341 Baroness Tonge [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

HL8342 Baroness Tonge [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

HL8343 Baroness Tonge [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

HL8307 Lord Boateng [Department for Education]

HL8317 Lord Jones of Cheltenham [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8318 Lord Jones of Cheltenham [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

HL8335 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy]

HL8336 Lord Taylor of Warwick [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8334 The Lord Bishop of St Albans [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

HL8326 Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick [Department for Transport]

HL8301 Lord Alton of Liverpool [Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office]

HL8327 Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick [Ministry of Justice]

HL8328 Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick [Department for Transport]

HL8329 Baroness Ritchie of Downpatrick [Ministry of Justice]

HL8344 Viscount Waverley [Department of Health and Social Care]

HL8345 Viscount Waverley [Cabinet Office]

HL8346 Viscount Waverley [Home Office]

HL8347 Viscount Waverley [Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government]

HL8349 Viscount Waverley [Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy]

HL8323 Lord Myners [Treasury]

Number of questions allocated to each department which are unanswered after 10 working days

Cabinet Office (6)

Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (4)

Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (1)

Department for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport (1)

Department for Education (1)

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (1)

Department for Transport (6)

Department of Health and Social Care (118)

Foreign, Commonwealth and Development Office (14)

Home Office (2)

Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government (4)

Ministry of Justice (3)

Treasury (1)

Women and Equalities (2)

Bills in Progress

	Type of Bill	To be considered
Waiting for Second Reading		
Referendums Criteria Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Financial Services (Duty of Care) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Asylum Support (Prescribed Period) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Marriage (Approved Organisations) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Refugees (Family Reunion) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Clean Air (Human Rights) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Unpaid Work Experience (Prohibition) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Criminal Records Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Emissions Reduction (Local Authorities in London) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Modern Slavery (Victim Support) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Online Harms Reduction Regulator (Report) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Road Traffic Offences (Cycling) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Schools (Mental Health and Wellbeing) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Heritage Railways and Tramways (Voluntary Work) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Inheritance Tax Act 1984 (Amendment) (Siblings) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Petroleum (Amendment) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Public Advocate Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
House of Lords (Elections and Reform) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Property Boundaries (Resolution of Disputes) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Abortion Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Coroners (Determination of Suicide) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Joint Committee of Nominations to the Supreme Court Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
School Holiday Open Days Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Mandatory Training on Learning Disabilities and Autism Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Pensions (Amendment) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Unconscionable Conduct in Commerce Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Pavement Parking Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Divorce (Financial Provision) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Video Gaming Health and Wellbeing Strategy Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Duchy of Cornwall Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Anonymity (Arrested Persons) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Small Business Commissioner and Late Payments etc Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Certificate of Loss Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Digital Economy Act 2017 (Commencement of Part 3) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Armed Forces (Posthumous Pardons) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Storage Period for Gametes Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Immigration Control (Gross Human Rights Abuses) Bill [HL]	Private Member's	
Rented Homes Bill [HL]	Private Member's	

LEGISLATION

Victims of Crime (Rights, Entitlements, and Notification of Child Sexual Abuse) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Cosmetic Surgery (Standards) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Electric Vehicle Trading Scheme and Road Usage Duty (Consultation) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Education (Assemblies) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Constitutional Privileges Bill [HL]	Private Member's
European Union (Information, etc.) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Hares Preservation Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Traffic Management (Amendment) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Marriage and Civil Partnership (Minimum Age) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Traffic Management (Approved Devices) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Department of Health (Northern Ireland) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Regulation of Political Opinion Polling Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Equal Pay Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Office of the Whistleblower Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Organ Tourism and Cadavers on Display Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Assisted Dying Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Buses (Zero Emissions) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Local Authorities (Transport Powers) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Police Conduct (Operation Conifer) Inquiry Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Hereditary Peerages and Baronetcies (Equality of Inheritance) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
Data Protection (Independent Complaint) Bill [HL] House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL]	Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and	Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and	Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL] Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL]	Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL] Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL] Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL]	Private Member's
House of Lords (Removal of Bishops) Bill [HL] Contracts for Difference and Onshore Wind Bill [HL] Elections (Candidates' Expenditure and Nominations) Bill [HL] Right to Die at Home Bill [HL] Higher Education Cheating Services Prohibition Bill [HL] Devolution in England Bill [HL] Workforce Information Bill [HL] Public Contracts (Modern Slavery) Bill [HL] Duty to Plan for Terrorism (Consultation) Bill [HL] Marriage Act 1949 (Amendment) Bill [HL] Fixed-term Parliaments Act 2011 (Repeal) Bill [HL] Automated Facial Recognition Technology (Moratorium and Review) Bill [HL] Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (Legal Advice and Appeals) Bill [HL] Period Products (Free Provision) Bill [HL] Age of Criminal Responsibility Bill [HL] Provision of Personal Care Bill [HL]	Private Member's

LEGISLATION

Cohabitation Rights Bill [HL] Office for Science Quality Assessment Bill [HL] Non-Domestic Rating (Lists) Bill [HL] Domestic Abuse Bill (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Non-Domestic Rating (Public Lavatories) Bill United Kingdom Internal Market Bill Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Waiting for Commitment Fire Safety Bill Government Waiting for Commitment Fire Safety Bill Government Committed to a Select Committee High Speed Rail (West Midlands-Crewe) Bill Highgate Cemetery Bill [HL] Private Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Government Government Committed to a Grand Committee Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Government Government Committed to a Committee of the Whole House Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Waiting for Third Reading Waiting for Third Reading
Non-Domestic Rating (Lists) Bill [HL] Domestic Abuse Bill (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Non-Domestic Rating (Public Lavatories) Bill United Kingdom Internal Market Bill Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Government Waiting for Commitment Fire Safety Bill Government Committed to a Select Committee High Speed Rail (West Midlands-Crewe) Bill Highgate Cemetery Bill [HL] Committed to a Grand Committee Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Government Trade Bill Committed to a Committee of the Whole House Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading Waiting for Third Reading
Domestic Abuse Bill (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Non-Domestic Rating (Public Lavatories) Bill United Kingdom Internal Market Bill Government Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Waiting for Commitment Fire Safety Bill Government Committed to a Select Committee High Speed Rail (West Midlands-Crewe) Bill Highgate Cemetery Bill [HL] Committed to a Grand Committee Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Trade Bill Government Committed to a Committee of the Whole House Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Frivate Member's Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Passed Non-Domestic Rating (Public Lavatories) Bill Government United Kingdom Internal Market Bill Government Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Government Waiting for Commitment
United Kingdom Internal Market Bill Government Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Government Waiting for Commitment Fire Safety Bill Government Committed to a Select Committee High Speed Rail (West Midlands—Crewe) Bill Htlj Private Committed to a Grand Committee Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Government Trade Bill Government Committed to a Committee of the Whole House Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government Government Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Social Security (Up-Rating of Benefits) Bill Waiting for Commitment Fire Safety Bill Government Committed to a Select Committee High Speed Rail (West Midlands—Crewe) Bill Highgate Cemetery Bill [HL] Committed to a Grand Committee Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Government Trade Bill Government Trade Bill Government Trade Bill Government Trade Bill Frivate Member's Committed to a Committee of the Whole House Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Waiting for Commitment Fire Safety Bill Government Committed to a Select Committee High Speed Rail (West Midlands-Crewe) Bill HLJ Private High Speed Rail (West Midlands-Crewe) Bill HLJ Private Committed to a Grand Committee Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Government Trade Bill Government Government Trade Bill Government Government Trade Bill Government Government Trade Bill Private Member's Committed to a Committee of the Whole House Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's Private Member's Consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Fire Safety Bill Committed to a Select Committee High Speed Rail (West Midlands-Crewe) Bill
Committed to a Select Committee High Speed Rail (West Midlands—Crewe) Bill Hybrid Highgate Cemetery Bill [HL] Private Committed to a Grand Committee Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Government Trade Bill Government Government Government Government Trade Bill Government Trade Bill Government Trade Bill Government Government Trade Bill Government Government Trade Bill HL] (Queen's Government
High Speed Rail (West Midlands–Crewe) Bill Highgate Cemetery Bill [HL] Committed to a Grand Committee Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Trade Bill Government Trade Bill Government Trade Bill Committed to a Committee of the Whole House Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government In Government (Scottish Trish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Highgate Cemetery Bill [HL] Private Committed to a Grand Committee Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Government Trade Bill Government Government Trade Bill Government Government Trade Bill Private Member Sunsified Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] (Queen's Consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Sair Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government Government Fish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Committed to a Grand Committee Medicines and Medical Devices Bill Trade Bill Government Trade Bill Government Committed to a Committee of the Whole House Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Medicines and Medical Devices BillGovernmentTrade BillGovernmentCommitted to a Committee of the Whole HousePrivate Member'sDomestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)Private Member'sExtension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL]Private Member'sAccess to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL]Private Member'sHouse of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections)Private Member'sBill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)Private Member'sWellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to bePrivate Member'sSignified)GovernmentCounter-Terrorism and Sentencing BillGovernmentWaiting for ReportGovernmentAir Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL]Government(Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed)GovernmentParliamentary Constituencies BillGovernment8 OctoberImmigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal)Government6 OctoberBill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)Government6 October
Trade BillGovernment6 OctoberCommitted to a Committee of the Whole HousePrivate Member'sDomestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)Private Member'sExtension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL]Private Member'sAccess to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL]Private Member'sHouse of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections)Private Member'sBill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)Private Member'sWellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified)Private Member'sCounter-Terrorism and Sentencing BillGovernmentWaiting for ReportGovernmentAir Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL]Government(Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed)GovernmentParliamentary Constituencies BillGovernmentImmigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal)GovernmentBill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)GovernmentWaiting for Third Reading
Committed to a Committee of the Whole House Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Private Member's Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Domestic Premises (Energy Performance) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
consent to be signified) Extension of Franchise (House of Lords) Bill [HL] Private Member's Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] Private Member's House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Access to Palliative Care and Treatment of Children Bill [HL] House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government Sovernment Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
House of Lords (Hereditary Peers) (Abolition of By-Elections) Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Wellbeing of Future Generations Bill [HL] (Queen's consent to be signified) Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government 8 October Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Counter-Terrorism and Sentencing Bill Government Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government 8 October Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Waiting for Report Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] Government (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government 8 October Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Government 6 October Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Air Traffic Management and Unmanned Aircraft Bill [HL] (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading Government 6 October
(Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motions passed) Parliamentary Constituencies Bill Government 8 October Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Government 6 October Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Bill (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Waiting for Third Reading
Telecommunications Infrastructure (Leasehold Property) Bill Government (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed)
Sent to the Commons
Private International Law (Implementation of Agreements) Bill [HL] (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Government
Fisheries Bill [HL] (Scottish and Northern Irish Legislative Government Consent Motions passed) Government
Pension Schemes Bill [HL] (Northern Irish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Government
Returned to the Commons amended
Prisoners (Disclosure of Information About Victims) Bill Government
Agriculture Bill (Scottish Legislative Consent Motion passed) Government

Waiting for Consideration of Commons Amendments

Extradition (Provisional Arrest) Bill [HL] Government

Waiting for Royal Assent

Sentencing Bill [HL] (Consolidation Bill) (Scottish Legislative Government

Consent Motion passed)

Statutory Instruments in Progress

Affirmative Instruments waiting for consideration by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments

Sanctions (EU Exit) (Miscellaneous Amendments) (No. 4) Regulations 2020

Draft Sanctions (EU Exit) (Consequential Provisions) (Amendment) Regulations 2020

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Protected Areas and Linked Childcare Households) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 18 October

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Wearing of Face Coverings in a Relevant Place and on Public Transport) (England) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee.. Approval period expires 19 October

Draft Flags (Northern Ireland) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2020

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Wearing of Face Coverings in a Relevant Place and on Public Transport) (England) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 20 October

Draft Taking Account of Convictions (EU Exit) (Amendment) Regulations 2020

Draft Communications Act (e-Commerce) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Wearing of Face Coverings in a Relevant Place) (England) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 20 October

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (No. 2) (England) (Amendment) (No. 5) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 20 October

Corporate Insolvency and Governance Act 2020 (Coronavirus) (Extension of the Relevant Period) Regulations 2020

Draft Bearer Certificates (Collective Investment Schemes) Regulations 2020

Draft Higher Education (Fee Limits and Student Support) (England) (Coronavirus) (Revocation) Regulations 2020

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Protected Areas and Restriction on Businesses) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 Approval period expires 22 October

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Self-Isolation) (England) Regulations 2020 Approval period expires 24 October

LEGISLATION

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Obligations of Undertakings) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 23 October (9 October)

Draft Tobacco Products and Nicotine Inhaling Products (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Nutrition (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft State Aid (Revocations and Amendments) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Reciprocal and Cross-Border Healthcare (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Jurisdiction, Judgments and Applicable Law (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Competition (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (North of England, North East and North West of England and Obligations of Undertakings (England) etc.) (Amendment) Regulations 2020

Draft Education (Exemption from School and Further Education Institutions Inspections) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2020

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (North of England and North East and North West of England etc.) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 Approval period expires 29 October

Draft Agriculture (Payments) (Amendment, etc) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Common Organisation of the Markets in Agricultural Products (Producer Organisations and Wine) (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Timber and Timber Products and FLEGT (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Affirmative Instruments waiting for Affirmative Resolution

Draft Hunting Act 2004 (Exempt Hunting) (Amendment) Order 2015 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 7th Report, Session 2015–16

Draft Trade Union (Deduction of Union Subscriptions from Wages in the Public Sector) Regulations 2017 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 29th Report, Session 2016–17

Burundi (Sanctions) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019

Guinea (Sanctions) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019

Draft Criminal Justice Act 2013 (Early Release on Licence) Order 2020 11th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Sanctions (EU Exit) (Miscellaneous Amendments) (No. 2) Regulations 2020

Cyber (Sanctions) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Bosnia and Herzegovina (Sanctions) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Nicaragua (Sanctions) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Alternative Dispute Resolution for Consumer Disputes (Extension of Time Limits for Legal Proceedings) (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 (9 October)

Draft European Structural and Investment Funds Common Provisions and Common Provision Rules etc. (Amendment) (EU Exit) (Revocation) Regulations 2020 (9 October)

LEGISLATION

Draft Greenhouse Gas Emissions Trading Scheme Order 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 24th Report

Charitable Incorporated Organisations (Insolvency and Dissolution) (Amendment) Regulations 2020

Draft Infrastructure Planning (Electricity Storage Facilities) Order 2020

Draft Services of Lawyers and Lawyer's Practice (Revocation etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Prevention of Trade Diversion (Key Medicines) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee.

Insolvency (Moratorium) (Special Administration for Energy Licensees) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 11 October (9 October)

Charitable Incorporated Organisations (Insolvency and Dissolution) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments, 23rd Report (9 October)

Draft Adjacent Waters Boundaries (Northern Ireland) (Amendment) Order 2020

Draft Debt Respite Scheme (Breathing Space Moratorium and Mental Health Crisis Moratorium) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (6 October)

Draft Immigration Skills Charge (Amendment) Regulations 2020 (7 October)

Draft Criminal Procedure and Investigations Act 1996 (Code of Practice) Order 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Draft Consumer Protection (Enforcement) (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Apprenticeships (Alternative English Completion Conditions and Miscellaneous Provisions) (Amendment) (Coronavirus) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (No. 2) (England) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 10 October (6 October)

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Leicester) (No. 2) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 11 October

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Birmingham, Sandwell and Solihull) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 11 October (7 October)

Pension Protection Fund (Moratorium and Arrangements and Reconstructions for Companies in Financial Difficulty) (Amendment and Revocation) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Joint Committee on Statutory Instruments, 22nd Report. Approval period expires 23 October

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Collection of Contact Details etc and Related Requirements) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 14 October (7 October)

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (Obligations of Hospitality Undertakings) (England) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 14 October (9 October)

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (North East of England) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 14 October

Draft Electricity (Risk-Preparedness) (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee.

Draft European Qualifications (Health and Social Care Professions) (EFTA States) (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (North East of England) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Approval period expires 14 October

Draft Citizens' Rights (Application Deadline and Temporary Protection) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Citizens' Rights (Frontier Workers) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Citizens' Rights (Restrictions of Rights of Entry and Residence) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Draft Common Rules for Exports (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Negative Instruments

Accreditation of Forensic Service Providers (Amendment) Regulations 2019 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 1st Report. Praying time expired 3 February.

National Health Service (General Dental Services Contracts and Personal Dental Services Agreements) (Amendment) Regulations 2019 2nd Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expired 11 February.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, Public Health Information for Passengers Travelling to England) Regulations 2020 18th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expired 12 July.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 18th Report. Praying time expired 12 July.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 24th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 7 October.

Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) (Amendment) (No. 2) Order 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 25th Report. Praying time expired 1 October

Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) (Amendment) (No. 3) Order 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 25th Report. Praying time expired 1 October.

Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 25th Report. Praying time expired 1 October

Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 25th Report. Praying time expired 1 October.

Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England) (No. 3) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 25th Report. Praying time expired 1 October.

LEGISLATION

Road Vehicles (Certificates of Temporary Exemption) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 5) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 6) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 7) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 8) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 9) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 10) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 11) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Employment Rights Act 1996 (Coronavirus, Calculation of a Week's Pay) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October

Electricity (Individual Exemptions from the Requirement for a Transmission Licence) (Coronavirus) Order 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Offshore Chemicals and Offshore Petroleum Activities (Oil Pollution Prevention and Control) (Coronavirus) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Education (Pupil Registration) (England) (Coronavirus) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Rating Lists (Valuation Date) (England) Order 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

National Health Service (Coronavirus) (Charges and Further Amendments Relating to the Provision of Primary Care Services During a Pandemic etc.) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Statutory Sick Pay (General) (Coronavirus Amendment) (No. 5) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Statutory Sick Pay (General) (Coronavirus Amendment) (No. 6) Regulations 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Civil Procedure (Amendment No. 5) (Coronavirus) Rules 2020 25th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Town and Country Planning (Border Facilities and Infrastructure) (EU Exit) (England) Special Development Order 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 26th Report. Praying time expires 12 October.

Local Government (Structural Changes) (Coronavirus) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the, Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Local Government (Structural Changes) (Coronavirus) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the, Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Local Government Pension Scheme (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Criminal Legal Aid (Remuneration) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Waste (Circular Economy) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

School Discipline (England) (Coronavirus) (Pupil Exclusions and Reviews) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Coronavirus Act 2020 (Residential Tenancies: Protection from Eviction) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Adoption and Children (Coronavirus) (Amendment) (No.2) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Channel Tunnel (International Arrangements and Miscellaneous Provisions) (Amendment) Order 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Channel Tunnel (Arrangements with the Kingdom of the Netherlands) Order 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Assured Tenancies and Agricultural Occupancies (Forms) (England) (Amendment) and Suspension (Coronavirus) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October.

Postponed Elections and Referendums (Coronavirus) and Policy Development Grants (Amendment) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 10 October:

Welfare Reform (Northern Ireland) Order 2015 (Cessation of Transitory Provision) Order 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 11 October.

Competition Act 1998 (Coronavirus) (Public Policy Exclusions) (Amendment and Revocation) Order 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 12 October.

Early Years Foundation Stage (Learning and Development and Welfare Requirements) (Coronavirus) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 13 October.

Tax Credits (Coronavirus, Miscellaneous Amendments) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 26th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 13 October.

Prosecution of Offences (Custody Time Limits) (Coronavirus) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 Special attention drawn to the instrument by the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee, 27th Report. Praying time expires 16 October.

Coronavirus (Retention of Fingerprints and DNA Profiles in the Interests of National Security) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 19 October

Education (Information About Individual Pupils) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 19 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 12) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 18 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 13) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 20 October.

Wills Act 1837 (Electronic Communications) (Amendment) (Coronavirus) Order 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 16 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 14) Regulations 2020 27th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 27 October.

European Union (Withdrawal Agreement) (Relevant International Agreements) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 24 October

Civil Legal Aid (Remuneration) (Amendment) (No. 2) (Coronavirus) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 25 October.

Taking Control of Goods (Amendment) (Coronavirus) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 25 October.

Business Tenancies (Protection from Forfeiture: Relevant Period) (Coronavirus) (England) (No. 2) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 25 October.

Employment Tribunals (Constitution and Rules of Procedure) (Early Conciliation: Exemptions and Rules of Procedure) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 26 October.

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 15) Regulations 2020 28th Report from the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee. Praying time expires 3 November.

Legislative Reform Order in Progress

Draft order laid before the House and reported by the Regulatory Reform Committee

Draft Legislative Reform (Renewal of Radio Licences) Order 2020 (Affirmative) 20th Report from the Regulatory Reform Committee

Proposed Negative Statutory Instrument laid under the European Union (Withdrawal) Act 2018

Environment (Miscellaneous Amendments) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 Sifting period expires 12 October

Retirement

The following member of the House has given notice of his intention to retire.

Lord Guthrie of Craigiebank (1 December)

Committees

Tuesday 6 October

Communications and Digital Committee

Wednesday 14 October

Public Services Committee

Constitution Committee

Liaison Committee

Only the next meeting of each Committee is listed below. Further details of these meetings, and of planned further meetings, may be found in the House of Lords Committees Weekly Bulletin. Meetings are hybrid where a Committee Room is listed.

Tuesday o October		
EU Environment Sub-Committee	Virtual Meeting	9.15am
Science and Technology Committee	Virtual Meeting	10.00am
Common Frameworks Scrutiny Committee	Virtual Meeting	10.00am
Ecclesiastical Committee (Statutory Committee)	Room 4A	10.30am
Procedure and Privileges Committee	Virtual Meeting	2.00pm
House of Lords Commission	Virtual Meeting	3.00pm
Economic Affairs Committee	Virtual Meeting	3.00pm
Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee	Virtual Meeting	3.45pm
Wednesday 7 October		
International Relations and Defence Committee	Virtual Meeting	10.00am
Delegated Powers and Regulatory Reform Committee	Virtual Meeting	10.30am
European Union Committee	Virtual Meeting	2.00pm
Human Rights (Joint Committee)	Virtual Meeting	3.00pm
Statutory Instruments (Joint Committee)	Virtual Meeting	3.40pm
EU International Agreements Sub-Committee	Virtual Meeting	3.40pm
Thursday 8 October		
EU Services Sub-Committee	Virtual Meeting	9.00am
Conduct Committee	Virtual Meeting	4.00pm
Monday 12 October		
EU Goods Sub-Committee	Virtual Meeting	10.30am
Tuesday 13 October		

Virtual Meeting

Virtual Meeting

Virtual Meeting

Virtual Meeting

3.00pm

9.15am

10.00am

3.00pm

Minutes of Proceedings of Monday 5 October 2020

The House met at 1.00pm.

Prayers were read by the Lord Bishop of Rochester.

The House adjourned. The House resumed.

- 1 Lord Moylan Daniel Michael Gerald Moylan, having been created Baron Moylan, of Kensington in the Royal London Borough of Kensington and Chelsea, for life by Letters Patent dated in the afternoon of 9 September 2020, was introduced between Lord St John of Bletso and Lord Borwick, took and subscribed the oath and signed an undertaking to abide by the Code of Conduct.
- 2 Lord Botham Sir Ian Terence Botham, OBE, having been created Baron Botham, of Ravensworth in the County of North Yorkshire, for life by Letters Patent dated in the forenoon of 10 September 2020, was introduced between Lord Judge and Lord Price, took and subscribed the oath and signed an undertaking to abide by the Code of Conduct.

The House adjourned. The House resumed.

The House adjourned. The House resumed.

The House adjourned. The House resumed.

Public Business

3 Lord Ashton of Hyde moved that Oral Questions and the Private Notice Question be postponed until after the Report stage of the Immigration and Social Security Coordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill. The motion was agreed to.

The House adjourned. The House resumed.

4 Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill The report stage was continued, beginning with amendment 3. Amendments 3, 11 and 14 were agreed to (see divisions 1 to 3). The report stage was adjourned.

The House adjourned. The House resumed.

- 5 **COVID-19: adult social care complaints** A question was asked by Baroness Greengross and answered by Lord Bethell.
- 6 **COVID-19: people with learning difficulties and autism** A question was asked by Baroness Bakewell and answered by Lord Bethell.
- 7 **COVID-19: school students learning from home** A question was asked by Baroness McDonagh and answered by Baroness Berridge.
- 8 **COVID-19: aviation sector** A question was asked by Baroness McIntosh of Pickering and answered by Baroness Vere of Norbiton.

The House adjourned. The House resumed.

9 **Asylum: British Overseas Territories and ferries** A private notice question was asked by Lord Foulkes of Cumnock and answered by Baroness Williams of Trafford.

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

10 **Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill** The report stage was continued, beginning with amendment 15. Amendment 15 was agreed to (see division 4). Amendment 18 was agreed to (see division 5). Amendment 19 was disagreed to (see division 6). Amendments 20 (see division 7) and 21 and 22 were agreed to. The report stage was adjourned after amendment 22.

The House adjourned at 12.04am on Tuesday 6 October until 12 noon the same day.

Ed Ollard

Clerk of the Parliaments

Papers

All statutory instruments laid before the House are accompanied by an Explanatory Memorandum presented by command of Her Majesty, unless otherwise indicated.

Statutory Instruments laid under Standing Order 70

The following instruments were laid before the House on the date shown:

- 1. Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (North of England and North East and North West of England etc.) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 (Affirmative Instrument, No. 1074, laid on 2 October)
- 2. Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (England) (Amendment) (No. 17) Regulations 2020 (Negative Instrument, No. 1076, laid on 2 October)

Affirmative Instruments

The following instruments were laid before the House for approval by resolution:

- 1. Draft Agriculture (Payments) (Amendment, etc) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020
- 2. Draft Common Organisation of the Markets in Agricultural Products (Producer Organisations and Wine) (Amendment etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020
- 3. Draft Timber and Timber Products and FLEGT (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020

Negative Instruments

The following instruments were laid before the House:

- 1. Prison and Young Offender Institution (Coronavirus, etc.) (Amendment) (No. 3) Rules 2020 (1077)
- 2. Proceeds of Crime Act 2002 (References to Financial Investigators) (Amendment) (England and Wales) Order 2020 (1078)

Paper not subject to Parliamentary Proceedings

The following paper was laid before the House:

1. Report of the Intelligence and Security Committee of Parliament on Northern Ireland–related terrorism 2020

Divisions

Immigration and Social Security Co-ordination (EU Withdrawal) Bill

Division No. 1

Lord Rosser moved amendment 3, after clause 1, to insert the new clause *Impact of section 1 on the social care sector*. The House divided:

Contents 304 Not-contents 224

Division No. 2

Baroness Hamwee moved amendment 11, in clause 4, page 3, line 8, at end to insert—

- "(5A) Regulations made under subsection (1) must make provision to enable UK citizens falling within the personal scope of—
 - (a) the Withdrawal Agreement,
 - (b) the EEA EFTA separation agreement, or
 - (c) the Swiss citizens' rights agreement,

to return to the United Kingdom accompanied by, or to be joined in the United Kingdom by, close family members.

- (5B) Regulations under subsection (1) may not impose any conditions on the entry or residence of close family members of UK citizens which could not have been imposed under EU law relating to free movement, as on the day on which this Act comes into force.
- (5C) For the purposes of subsection (5A)—

"close family members" means—

- (a) children (including adopted children), and
- (b) other close family members where that relation subsisted on or before 31 January 2020 and has continued to subsist;

"Withdrawal Agreement", "EEA EFTA separation agreement" and "Swiss citizens' rights agreement" have the meaning given in section 39 of the European Union (Withdrawal Agreement) Act 2020 (interpretation)."

The House divided:

Contents 312 Not-contents 223

DIVISIONS

Division No. 3

Lord Dubs moved amendment 14, after clause 4, to insert the new clause *Children in care and children entitled to care leaving support: entitlement to remain.* The House divided:

Contents	323
Not-contents	227

Division No. 4

Lord Dubs moved amendment 15, after clause 4, to insert the new clause *Leave to enter: family unity and claims for asylum*. The House divided:

Contents	317
Not-contents	223

Division No. 5

Lord Oates moved amendment 18, after clause 4, to insert the new clause *EU Settlement Scheme: physical documented proof.* The House divided:

Contents	298
Not-contents	192

Division No. 6

Baroness Prashar moved amendment 19, after clause 4, to insert the new clause *Entry of EEA and Swiss minors using national identity cards*. The House divided:

Contents	152
Not-contents	166

Division No. 7

Baroness Hamwee moved amendment 20, after clause 4, to insert the new clause *Time limit on immigration detention for EEA and Swiss nationals*. The House divided:

Contents	184
Not-contents	156